UC NF8E 1dS

From: charles@math.uh.edu [mailto:charles@math.uh.edu]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 2:38 PM

To: sbott@uh.edu; Morales, Jeanette F | AWD JUN 06 2012

Cc: Immaher@uh.edu
Subject: Re: COMD CB3 Forms

Dear Simon and Jeanette,

Four members of the ad hoc committee on late CBM-03 submissions have voted on UC 11776-12S through UC 11786-
125 concerning new course proposals supporting the ASLI program. The remaining two members have not been heard
from. Those present unanimously voted to approve all the documents, with one minor change to UC 11776-12S through
UC 11785-12S, namely to replace "To more accurately reflect course content/level" in paragraph 4 with "To meet
instructional needs of students". Lynn Maher of COMD accepts this change as a friendly improvement.

In summary, the subcommittee recommends Undergraduate Committee approval of UC 11776-12S through UC 11786-
12S. This e-mail serves as our committee report, unless you prefer a formal memo.

UC 11776 12S: COMD 5241: Applied Professional Ethics for the SLPA (New Course)

UC 11777 125: COMD 5341: Competencies and Strategies for the SLPA | (New Course)

UC 11778 12S: COMD 5342: Competencies and Strategies for the SLPA Il (New Course)

UC 11779 12S: COMD 5343: Aural Rehabilitation for the SLPA (New Course)

UC 11780 12S: COMD 5345: Speech and Language Disorders in Children for the SLPA (New Course)

UC 11781 12S: COMD 5346: Speech and Language Disorders in Adults for the SLPA (New Course)

UC 11782 12S: COMD 5348: Phonetics for the SLPA (New Course)

UC 11783 12S: COMD 5441: SLPA Externship | (New Course)

UC 11784 12S: COMD 5442: SLPA Externship Il (New Course)

UC 11785 12S: COMD 5449: Speech and Language Development for the SLPA (New Course)

UC 11786 12S: Speech Language Pathology Assistant Certificate Program

Charles Peters
Chair, ad hoc committee on Communication Sciences and Disorders ltems
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